STATE OF

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Proof of mailing county clerk 4/20/2023

George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 11:57 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

TO: Colorado DRMS Attn. Elliott Russell

Elliott. Good afternoon. RE: Adequacy Review, 110(1) Hardrock Application, Quist Mining, File No. M-2023-
002 This is our follow up Response to — EXIHBIT | -Proof of Filing with the Teller County Clerk (Rule 6.3.9).

All of the Current information for the Adequacy Review was deliver today (2/20/2023) to the Teller County Clerk and
Recorders Office. See the attached proof of mailing. Please let us know when the bond assessment is complete.

Thank you! Sincerely, George and Jennifer Quist

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Jennifer Quist

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:47 AM

To: George Quist

Subject: Proof of mailing county clerk 4/20/2023
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have received a complete” applicatior package for 2 Haf'd
Reclamation Permit with the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation

Land Reclamation Act. The proposed mine is known
and is located at or near Section /g )| , Township /2.5, Range 74l
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Iracking #:
70212720000094022516

Return Receipt $3.35

Tracking #:
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Text your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
to get the latest status. Standard Message

and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call
1-800-222-1811.
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